B[R]1fL]L]s]

CIONT

February 16, 2001

ERIC EFFRON
EDITOR

1230 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS
SIXTEENTH FLOOR

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10020

TEL 212 332-6392 FAX 212 332-6350
eewbrillscontent. com

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
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Dear Ms. Sassower,

| have reviewed all the materials you handed to me last month after my
participation in the Middle East panel discussion.

I'll be direct. We are not interested in doing a story about The New York Times'
lack of an ombudsman, because, in our view, that is not a story, but rather, it is
a fact, and one that is widely known.

Moreover, it is my sense that what you are really interested in involves a deeply-
felt personal dispute with the Times; | am making the judgment that this
magazine should not use our limited resources to explore that dispute.
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Eric Effron




